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A D D E N D U M 1  

DATE: February 22, 2024 

TO: All Bidders 

FROM: Brian Bowers 
Purchasing Agent 

RE: Invitation to Bid #24-0314 
Garrett County Health Center Painting and Siding Repair 

Please note the following clarifications to Invitation to Bid #24-0314 resulting from questions received 
from an interested contractor: 
 

1. After review of the bid documents, it does not appear that there is a pre-bid.  Please confirm 
there is no pre-bid meeting. 

 
Answer:  Yes, you are correct there is a not a formal pre-bid meeting scheduled for this  
                project.  However, a site visit is scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, February 27,  
                2024 for any interested contractors to attend.  Refer to Page 27 of the bid package. 

 
2. Will drawings be made available? 

 
Answer: Attached for your reference are three (3) drawing sheets from the original set of  
              construction drawings. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 by initialing the appropriate section on the Signature to 
Bids page and all other applicable areas of the bid package. 
 










